Independent
Jersey Care

Inquiry

INQUIRY RULING
APPLICATIONS FOR MEDIA ACCREDITATION

Pursuant to paragraph 3 of the Inquiry Protocol: Media and Conduct in the Inquiry’s
Hearing Room, the Panel have considered the applications received for media
accreditation from:

e The Sun
e The Press Association

Approved representatives from the above organisations will be permitted entry to the
media room at Seaton Place and may be asked to present their press card as proof of
identity.

The media are reminded that any breaches of media protocol could result in accreditation
being withdrawn. The media are reminded that witnesses are not to be approached for
interviews whilst in the vicinity of the Inquiry. Attention is drawn specifically in paragraph
12 of our media protocol published on our website.

Signed:

Frances Oldham QC 20 January 2015
“reephone from Jersey/UK: Witness Support Team (based in N Ireland)
08007350100 Freephone from Jersey/UK:
international callers: 0800 735 0008
+44 (0)1534 828798 international callers:
info@jerseycareinguiry.org +44 (D) 1534 828794

wWww.jersevcareinguiry.org

~0 Box 551, St Helier, Jersey, JE4 8XN suppori@jersevcareinguiry.org
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From: Angharad Shurmer
Sent: 14 January 2015 16:49
To: Jersey Care Inquiry
Subject: Fw: Inquiry Accreditation
Attachments:

Categories:

Angharad Shurmer

Eversheds LLP

Solicitors to the Independent Jersey Care Inquiry
T: 0800 735 0100

Int: +44(0) 1534 828 798

E: info@jerseycareinquiry.org

W: www.jerseycareinquiry.org
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From: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
Sent: 14 January 2015 11:35

To: Angharad Shurmer

Subject: Fw: Inquiry Accreditation

Hello Angharad,

this is the accreditation application for the Press Association.
I'm not sure why it hasn't got through to you and I'll forward you on any others.

We recommend this is granted,

Thanks,

Press Office

Independent Jersey Care Inquiry
T: 00 44 1534 828797

E: press@jerseycareinquiry.org
W: www.jerseycareinguiry.org
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From -
Sent: 24 November 2014 18:33
To: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
Subject: Inquiry Accreditation

Hi there,

Please see below media accreditation application:

Media organisation: Press Association
Contact:

Address (office).

News editor

Attending hearing:

I've attached a photo of myself.

Kind Regards,

News Reporter

PRESS

ASSOCIATION
www.pressassociation.com
E:" '

This email is from the Press Association. For more information, see www.pressassociation.com. This email
may contain confidential information. Only the addressee is permitted to read, copy, distribute or
otherwise use this email or any attachments. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender

immediately. Any opinion expressed in this email is personal to the sender and may not refle
of the Press Association. Any email reply to this address may be subject to interception or m
operational reasons or for lawful business practices.

ct the opinion
onitoring for
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From: Angharad Shurmer
Sent: 14 January 2015 16:48
To: Jersey Care Inquiry
Subject: Fw: Inquiry accreditation
Attachments: PressCard.jpg
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
Sent: 14 January 2015 11:40

To: Angharad Shurmer

Subject: Fw: Inquiry accreditation

Angharad, this is the application from the Sun.
According to an email thread, tells him it has been approved by the legal team.

Can this ruling, and the one for PA, be added to the website?

Thanks,

Press Office

Independent Jersey Care Inquiry
T: 00 44 1534 828797

E: press@ijerseycareinquiry.org
W: www.jerseycareinguiry.org
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From.

Sent: 24 November 2014 15:26
To: Jersey Care Inquiry Press
Subject: Inquiry accreditation

Hi,

Name of media organisation: The Sun
Point of contact:

News editor:

Name of member attending:

Photo attached

Many thanks,

Reporter at The Sun

Follow me on Twitter:

"Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail"

Newsworks - bringing advertisers and newsbrands together
www.newsworks.org.uk

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may be

legally privileged and are the property of News Corp UK & Ireland
Limited on whose systems they were generated. News Corp UK

& Ireland Limited is the holding company for the News UK group,

is registered in England & Wales under number 81701, has its
registered office at 1 London Bridge Street, London, SE1 9GF and

is registered with VAT number GB 243 8054 69. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and do not
use, distribute, store or copy it in any way. Statements or opinions in
this e-mail or any attachment are those of the author and are not
necessarily agreed or authorised by News Corp UK & Ireland Limited
or any member of its group. News Corp UK & Ireland Limited may
monitor outgoing or incoming emails as permitted by law. It accepts
no liability for viruses introduced by this e-mail or attachments.

News Corp UK & Ireland Limited and its titles are committed to abiding by
IPSQO's regulations and the Editors' Code of Practice that IPSO enforces.




